
Dear	
  Dan,
	
  
Thank	
  you	
  for	
  your	
  response	
  and	
  the	
  revised	
  attached	
  security	
  schedules.
I	
  can	
  confirm	
  that	
  the	
  revised	
  schedule	
  has	
  addressed	
  the	
  Licensing	
  Authorities	
  concerns	
  over	
  numbers	
  and	
  roles	
  on	
  the	
  part	
  of
the	
  security	
  team.
Once	
  I	
  have	
  confirmation	
  that	
  the	
  music	
  noise	
  levels	
  have	
  been	
  addressed	
  to	
  the	
  Environmental	
  Health	
  officers	
  satisfaction	
  the
Licensing	
  Authorities’	
  concerns	
  will	
  have	
  been	
  addressed	
  and	
  will	
  be	
  reported	
  as	
  such	
  at	
  the	
  hearing	
  on	
  the	
  22nd	
  of	
  April.
The	
  issue	
  of	
  Special	
  Policing	
  Services	
  is	
  a	
  contractual	
  matter	
  between	
  you	
  as	
  the	
  applicant	
  and	
  Wiltshire	
  Constabulary.
My	
  only	
  concern	
  was	
  where	
  you	
  have	
  made	
  reference	
  to	
  a	
  role	
  that	
  was	
  going	
  to	
  involve	
  police	
  officers;	
  of	
  course	
  you	
  could
adjust	
  your	
  security	
  schedules	
  to	
  cover	
  these	
  roles	
  if	
  you	
  wished.
I	
  am	
  sure	
  your	
  negotiations	
  will	
  continue	
  with	
  the	
  Responsible	
  Authorities	
  and	
  I	
  await	
  the	
  outcome,
	
  
Kind	
  Regards,
	
  
	
  
Kate	
  Golledge
Public	
  Protection	
  Manager
Safer	
  Communities	
  &	
  Licensing
North	
  and	
  West
Wiltshire	
  Council
Web: www.wiltshire.gov.uk
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From: Dan Hurring [mailto:d ] On Behalf Of Daniel Hurring
Sent: 15 April 2013 23:45
To: Golledge, Kate
Cc: alex@sunrisefestivals.co.uk Lepingwell
Subject: Re: Representation
 
Dear Kate,

 Apologies for the radio silence since this interaction last week.

 As you may have heard, the Police did indeed ask for Special Police Services to be requested during our meeting. We have agreed to this in
principle, though the negotiation as to the extent of these is ongoing, especially as we have been given such short notice.

At the current time, we do not have resolution with the Police due to this, though I think we are now fulfilling all the conditions asked for on their
part, including a slightly revised SIA schedule which includes additional venue SIA staffing in the nightclub-style venues where bars are present. I
attach this for your benefit. This was the final query over SIA provision, to our knowledge. We hope that the Representation can and will still be
removed in time for the Hearing.

We have submitted all information requested to the EHO (which I believe I cc'ed you in to). We are now just awaiting response to these. Again,
technically, we have fulfilled all requests and agreed to all conditions laid down, so we are hopeful that this can now be resolved.

Are there any matters beyond these that are of specific concern to you and in need of further resolution?

Yours sincerely,

"Golledge, Kate" <Kate.Golledge@wiltshire.gov.uk>
To: Daniel Hurring <dan@sunrisefestivals.co.uk>
Cc: "Bradley, Mandy" <Mandy.Bradley@wiltshire.gov.uk>, "Jones, Maggie" <Maggie.Jones@wiltshire.gov.uk>, "Grant, Lisa" 
<Lisa.Grant@wiltshire.gov.uk>, "Holland, Linda" <Linda.Holland@wiltshire.gov.uk>
RE: Representation
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Dan Hurring
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On 10 Apr 2013, at 14:59, "Golledge, Kate" <Kate.Golledge@wiltshire.gov.uk> wrote:

> Dear Dan,
> 
> I`m sorry that it has taken me a few days to get back to you on this matter.
> 
> 
> I think my concerns as you rightly suggest relate to those raised by the noise team and the police.
> You are correct in presuming that settlement of issues with Environmental Health would also settle my concerns on music noise levels received off
site at noise sensitive properties.
> In my representation I was not suggesting that Wiltshire Police should be engaged in the prevention of unauthorised access to the site which I agree
would be a waste of an expensive resource.
> My concern related to the adequacy of the number and roles of your S.I.A. registered security stewards to prevent such access.
> My other concern related to the role that Wiltshire Police were or were not going to play in conjunction with your Drugs policy.
> Having been intimately involved in the review of WOMAD`s licence I was unsure on the approach that the police authority were going to take
concerning the issue of special policing services and their link to your policy's.
> 
> I am sure that following your meeting today with Wiltshire Police you will be in a position to clarify matters and address the Licensing Authorities
concerns,
> 
> Kind Regards,
> 
> 
> Kate Golledge
> Public Protection Manager
> Safer Communities & Licensing
> North and West
> Wiltshire Council
> Web: www.wiltshire.gov.uk
> 
> Follow Wiltshire Council 
>          
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> -----Original Message-----
> From: Dan Hurring [mailto:d ] On Behalf Of Daniel Hurring
> Sent: 05 April 2013 17:12
> To: Golledge, Kate
> Cc: alex@sunrisefestivals.co.uk Lepingwell
> Subject: Representation
> 
> Dear Kate,
> 
> We today received your representation regarding the license application for the Sunrise Festival 2013 at Thoulstone Park.
> 
> I was wondering if it would be advisable to meet up and discuss your specific concerns, particularly around SIA provision and perimeter
security/management of numbers onsite.
> 
> The point re: Noise Management is something we are very much working on with our Noise Consultants and John Freedgard, and is a dynamic,
evolving situation at present. I am presuming in this case (perhaps wrongly) that settlement of issues with Environmental Health would settle your
own concerns on this issue?
> 
> The latter point is more concerning, especially regarding Police presence, which has not been something discussed at any point by the Police and
appears something that they do not desire to be involved in. Utilising Police for the purposes of preventing unauthorised access would, in my opinion,
be a tragic waste of Police resources and far more suited to the role of an SIA professional trained in this particular area.
> 
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> We are of course more than happy to discuss the provision with you and, we hope, find a way forward.
> 
> Thank you for your time and I look forward to hearing from you.
> 
> All the best,
> 
> Dan Hurring
> 
> ______________________________________________________________________
> This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
> For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
______________________________________________________________________
> 
> 
> ______________________________________________________
> This email originates from Wiltshire Council and any files transmitted with it may contain confidential information and may be subject to
Copyright or Intellectual Property rights. It is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received
this email in error please notify the sender and delete the email from your inbox. Any disclosure, reproduction, dissemination, modification and
distribution of the contents of the email is strictly prohibited. Email content may be monitored by Wiltshire Council to ensure compliance with its
policies and procedures. No contract is intended by this email, and any personal opinions expressed in this message are those of the sender and should
not be taken as representing views of Wiltshire Council. Please note Wiltshire Council utilises anti-virus scanning software but does not warrant that
any e-mail or attachments are free from viruses or other defects and accepts no liability for any losses resulting from infected e-mail transmissions. 
> Receipt of this e-mail does not imply consent to use or provide this e-mail address to any third party for any purpose. Wiltshire Council will not
request the disclosure of personal financial information by means of e-mail any such request should be confirmed in writing by contacting Wiltshire
Council.  
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